GREENHILL PETROLEUM CORPORATION

FAX. 1505) 396-5950

Incorporated in Delaware, U.S.A.

March 11, 1993 e [T

Mr. Jerry Sexton

0il Conservation Division
P.0O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Jerry,

As you are aware of Houston Inc lost an RA logging tool in our
Lov1ngton Paddock Unit # 54 wellbore recently. The OCD was notified
via a telecon with Mike Jones of Greenhill Petroleum's Lovington
office on March 4, 1993. Attached is a letter from Houston which
provides the tool and source information which was requested by
your office. If you need further information please let me know as
soon as possible.

Sincerely,
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David M. Tilley R
Superintendent
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Greenhill Petroleum Corporation
Att'n: Mike Jones

P.0. Box 609

Lovington, New Mexico 88260

Mike:
Houston, Inc., as you know, lost a string of logging

tools in Lovington Paddock Unit #54.
Logging Tools lost:

1 - Rope Socket 1* in length
3 - Sinker Bars 15" in length
1 - Ejector 1.5' in length
1 - CCL 1* in length
1 - G/R Detector 5' in length
1 - Temperature Tool 2' in length

25.5' TOTAL LENGTH

Logging tools lost were 1 3/8" 0.D., and an attempt
to fish the tools was unsuccessful. The ejector
contained approx. 1 MC! 1-131 Liquid Radioactive
Material with a half life of 8.4 days.

We would suggest leaving the ftools, as it poses no
threat to the environment.

|f you have any questions, please contact me.

Norman Houston
Houston, Inc.



